
  

 Writer’s Direct Contact 
(202) 220-1114 

(213) 683-4012 FAX 
Elaine.Goldenberg@mto.com 

November 3, 2022 

 
Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543  

 

Re: Confederación Hípica de Puerto Rico, Inc., et al. v. Confederación de Jinetes 
Puertorriqueños, Inc., et al., No. 22-327 

 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 
I represent petitioners Confederación Hípica de Puerto Rico, Inc., and Camarero Racetrack Corp. 
in the above-captioned case.  
 
Counsel for respondents informed us late in the evening on November 2 that respondents are 
planning to seek (and may perhaps have already mailed a letter to the Court seeking) a more than 
30-day extension of time to file their brief in opposition, which is currently due on November 7.  
 
We write to inform the Court that petitioners object to any extension of time for filing the brief in 
opposition that exceeds 30 days.  If the Court were to grant a 30-day extension, the deadline for 
the brief in opposition would be December 7, 2022, which we understand is the December cut-
off date.  Allowing respondents to file a brief in opposition after the cut-off date would prejudice 
petitioners. 
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Please let me know if you need additional information, and thank you very much for your time 
and assistance in this matter.  

 

Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
Elaine J. Goldenberg 

 

 
Cc:  Counsel for respondents 
 


